



Samuel Richardson

Web Developer and Technical Lead

729 Park Street
Brunswick, Melbourne
T 0405 472 748
E sam@richardson.co.nz
W richardson.co.nz

Profile

I am a Melbourne based web developer with over ten years experience producing major websites. I'm looking for full time, contract and freelance roles with leading digital agencies and workplaces that will allow me the freedom to grow while enabling me to work on projects I'm passionate about.

Skills

- Cross Browser Compatible HTML (IE6+, Firefox 2+, WebKit)
- Hand coded W3C Compliant Code
- Pixel perfect slicing of PSDs
- Javascript (JSON, AJAX)
- Ruby, Ruby on Rails
- Basic ASP, PHP
- SVN, GIT, CVS
- Photoshop / Illustrator
- HTML Email Coding
- CMS implementations
- Project/Account Management
- An eye for detail and design
- Wordpress, MediaWiki installation and administration.
- *nix server administration

Education

Certificate of Business Computing
Certificate of Multimedia
Certificate of Multimedia, Advanced

Awards

\$5000 grant for second place in the Wellington business incubator ideas contents.



Samuel Richardson

Web Developer and Technical Lead

729 Park Street
Brunswick, Melbourne
T 0405 472 748
E sam@richardson.co.nz
W richardson.co.nz

Employment History

2000 - 2001: Veda New Media

Veda was my first employment after obtaining my certificate in multimedia, a small six person new media agency.

2001 - 2004: Outwide Limited

After Veda I found employment with Outwide Limited for three years. Outwide is a technology supplier for various design agencies in Wellington. These design agencies would supply PSD files to Outwide where I would then convert them HTML and integrate them into Outwides custom CMS "Notion". While at Outwide I developed my skills in tableless CSS based layouts. I also worked on various backend technologies including ASP and PHP, cumulating in building a custom PHP based CMS. I left Outwide after being made redundant.

2004 - 2005: Base Two Limited

Base Two is a medium sized design studio that offers services in web and print design. Working at Base Two I was employed to convert templates produced by the design team to cross browser compatible CSS based layouts. I also administered the running of the in house web hosting offered by Base Two and undertook general desktop support duties. I left Base Two after deciding to move to Australia.

2005 - 2006: Australia Outback Travel

AOT is a supplier of in bound travel and tours. I was part of the eCommerce team, 6 people, that would work on and produce websites related to the sales of accommodation, tours and car rentals.

2006 - 2007: Intrepid Travel

Intrepid travel is a supplier of travel tours to various countries around the world. I was bought in to help with the redevelopment of the Intrepid Travel website, this included working with Tribal DDB on creating HTML from their designs to IA and new functionality development. This role required working with all departments of Intrepid Travel, both local and those based overseas. I left Intrepid Travel after my contract expired.

2007 Onwards: Consulting

For the past two years I have been self employed working for various design studios in Melbourne. Sites I have built have included the likes Sea World, Village Cinemas, Mirvac and Yellow Tail Wines. I have been heavily involved in project/account management, IA development and technical lead positions. I have developed a vast range of skills that can only be justified by a face to face interview.